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&
M Gma || Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

VALUATION REPORT REQUIRED

Sravani Krishna Murthy <sravani.murthy@sbi.co.in> Tue, Apr 26, 2022 at 6:21 PM
To: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Cc: Kumar S Siddharth <KumarSiddharth1@sbi.co.in>, Paramijit Kumar <paramijit. kumar@rkassociates.org>, Abhishek
Solanki <Abhishek.solanki@rkassociates.org>, "rka-vis@rkassociate.org" <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Dear Sir/Madam,
We approve the quotation of valuation as per your trailing mail.(Rs.5000+GST)

Regards
Sravani Murthy

From: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:50 PM

To: Sravani Krishna Murthy <sravani.murthy@sbi.co.in>

Cc: Kumar S Siddharth <KumarSiddharth1@sbi.co.in>; Paramjit Kumar <paramjit. kumar@rkassociates.org>;
Abhishek Solanki <Abhishek.solanki@rkassociates.org>; rka-vis@rkassociate.org <rka-
vis@rkassociate.org>

Subject: Re: VALUATION REPORT REQUIRED

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

Dear Madam,
Greetings of the Day.!!

As per our conversation earlier,

The Quotation for the Valuation of the Residential Flat situated at Flat No. 1204, 12th Floor, B Wing, Building No. 3 of
Whispering Palms Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd., Lokhandwala Township, Akurli Road, Kandivali East, Mumbai-400101 will
be Rs. 5,000+GST.

Request you to kindly give us your approval for the same.
In case of any other query, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

With Deep Regards,
Shreyash Shetty
Senior Business Analyst.

TRASeRes

VALUERS & TECHNO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (P) LTD.

“ Valuation®
Intelligent
. System

World's first fully digital Automated Platform for
Integrating Valuation Life Cycle -
A product of R.K. Associates

R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
@ +91-8369749928 | +91-8108387252, &+91-1204324647 | +91-1204110117
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We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to
my manager / supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

First Level Escalation - Mr. Sachin Agrahari - Manager - sachin.agrahari@rkassociates.org - +91-88400
25556

Second Level Escalation - Mr. Paramjit Kumar - Sr. General Manager - paramjit. kumar@rkassociates.
org - +91-9892318899

Corporate Office:
D-39, 2nd Floor, Sector-2,
Noida (Delhi NCR)-201301.

Mumbai Regional Office:
DBS Heritage House,
Prescott Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

Kolkata Regional Office:

Office N0.912, Delta House

4, Government Place(North),

Opp. Raj Bhawan, Kolkata, W.B-700001.

Other Offices at: Dehradun | Pune | Lucknow | Hyderabad

DX valuers.mum@rkassociates.org | shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
Website: www.rkassociates.org

Note: The email content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that
is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or
distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any
attachments please check them for viruses and defects.

On Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 6:21 PM Sravani Krishna Murthy <sravani.murthy@sbi.co.in> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Kindly provide the valuation report of the following customer. Attached in the mail are Legal Report
and agreement for sale.

Name: Rewatex
Contact Number: 9320013570

Regards
Sravani Murthy,
CSO, Comm Branch Vile Parle

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else
is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion
expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=51fe8cef20&view=Ig&permmsgid=msg-f:1731175365480798728 2/3


mailto:valuers@rkassociates.org
mailto:sachin.agrahari@rkassociates.org
mailto:paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4,+Government+Place(North?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:valuers.mum@rkassociates.org
mailto:shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rkassociates.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csravani.murthy%40sbi.co.in%7Cba077759e6d14852968108da2772a574%7Cfbdb22357f504509b407c58325ec27a8%7C0%7C0%7C637865670625707585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A8a3HEquTbBfug25T0WmIjDAeePoVEV64g56ggQ1vSY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sravani.murthy@sbi.co.in

